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* MAERSK ;l.":lel)r:\ll‘a:.r:'tne?Al;';'::,d Suite C
LINE, LIMITED Norfolk, VA 23513

Phone: 757 857 4800 Main
Fax: 757 852 3232

maersklinelimited.com

July 20, 2021

[via email: efoia@uscg.mil; amanda.c.ackerson@uscg.mil and USPS]
Commandant (CG-6P)

2701 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE

Stop 7710

Washington, DC 20593-7710

Re: Status of Overdue FOIA Requests (2™ Request)

Maersk Line, Limited (MLL) is providing Enclosure (1) as a summary of multiple Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) requests submitted online. Enclosure (2) is a letter sent by MLL requesting status of overdue
FOIA requests. To date, the United States Coast Guard {USCG) has failed to comply with 5 U.S.C. § 552,
failed to provide any responsive documents, failed to provide a reasonable date for producing the
documents and failed to reply to enclosure (2).

If the USCG does not comply with 5 U.S.C. § 552 or provide a mutually agreed upon reasonable date to
comply by close of business July 30, 2021, then MLL will consider that the USCG has denied the requests.
MLL will file an appropriate action in federal court ordering the USCG to disclose all responsive, non-
exempt records by a date certain, without further delay 28 U.S.C. § 1657(a), awarding MLL its
reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E) and 28 U.S.C. § 2412(d), and granting such
other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

Sincerely,

.

Ga lish, Esg.

Maersk Line, Limited

U.S. Marine Management, Inc.
Associate General Counsel —
Maritime Law

2510 Walmer Ave Suite C
Norfolk, VA 23513
genglish@mlinet.com

(757) 355-0282 (C)
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